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June 16, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Bid # 07-019-DR: Milk & Milk Products - Food & Nutrition Services

Clover Creek Foods
Price Decrease

OnJuly 11, 2006, official action was taken to award the above-referenced bid to Clover Creek Foods.
This bid is a five-year contract, renewable annually based upon mutual consent of both parties. On
May 19, 2009, the fourth year of the contract was awarded.

Clover Creek Foods has recently notified us in writing that they are willing to take a .96 decrease per
unit price. The decrease is based on the monthly producer price indexes published by the Bureau of
Statistics, U.S. Department of Labor using combined cumulative data with 40% weighting from
Industry Data Series ID: #PCU3115113115114, Not Seasonally Adjusted, Industry: Fluid milk
manufacturing, Product: Packaged fluid milk and related products using the month of January, final
version, and 60% weighting from Industry Data Series ID: #PCU48411-48411, Not Seasonally
Adjusted, Industry: General freight trucking, local, Product: General freight trucking, local, using the
month of January, final version. The annual percentage change in the Producer price index is based
on the January, 2009 index for the four contract year, as stated in the bid documents.

The new anticipated annual expenditure will be approximately $1,916,166.67, savings of $83,833.33.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if | can be of further assistance, please feel
free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

dr

Attachment

Date/Time: June 10, 2009 12:03:00

District Wide Accreditation « Southern Association of Colleges and Schools


Lora B. Lester
Typewritten Text
June 10, 2009 12:03:00




